



# PERCY CAMPOS

## Graphic Designer

### CONTACT

- [www.percycampos.com](http://www.percycampos.com)
- [mail@percycampos.com](mailto:mail@percycampos.com)
- [www.linkedin.com/in/percy-campos-ortega](http://www.linkedin.com/in/percy-campos-ortega)

### PROFILE

I am a graphic designer and mixed media artist with more than 10 years of experience in image creation and manipulation with both traditional and digital media. I am passionate about facing each and every creative challenge as an opportunity to achieve new forms of excellence.

### SKILLS

- **ADOBE**  
InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, XD.
- **MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE**  
Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook.
- **TRADITIONAL MEDIA**  
Acrylic, Watercolor, Ink, Marker, Oil Pastels, Pencil.
- **WEB**  
Wordpress, Elementor, HTML/CSS, Figma, Canva, UI Design, Wix, Weebly, Squarespace.
- **SOCIAL MEDIA**  
Facebook, Instagram, Youtube, Tweeter and more.
- **MISCELLANEOUS**  
Video Editing, Photography, Logo creation and storyboard design. Fluent in Spanish.

### EDUCATION

- **Graphic Design and Visual Communication Skills Certificate, OCAD University** 2021–2022  
TORONTO, ONTARIO, CANADA
- **Media Communications, Humber College** 2013–2014  
ETOBICOKE, ONTARIO, CANADA
- **Community Arts Certificate, Sketch Working Arts** 2012–2013  
TORONTO, ONTARIO, CANADA
- **Film Production & Screenwriting, York University** 2008–2010  
TORONTO, ONTARIO, CANADA

### EXPERIENCE

#### **Creator, designer, artist and writer**

(June 2018–December 2019)

"THE GOLDEN" WEBCOMIC.

- Wrote, illustrated, and posted new pages twice a month for a year and six months.
- Designed characters, and all promotional material, including typographic design and social media content.

#### **Freelance Artist, Designer and Vendor**

(Sept 2009–June 2022)

ART AND DESIGN BY PERCY CAMPOS

- Created unique acrylic based paintings and digital hybrid art pieces to sell on selected spots in Toronto, Ontario, including Art-crawls (Toronto and Hamilton) and various events such as a Visionary Art exhibit by the Mystic Arts Collective in Toronto (2014)
- Designed posters, greeting cards and promotional material for several initiatives, such as the PACT Urban Peace Program (2013) and Sketch Working Arts (2012)
- Collaborated Art Fuzion art collective (2009–2010)

#### **Community Artist**

(July 2012–July 2013)

SKETCH WORKING ARTS

- Co-facilitated a visual arts drop-in studio for homeless youth, providing a safer space for young people to explore their creativity, while obtaining needed resources for survival, support and reintegration.
- Collaborated with numerous art collectives such as Zotz Collective, Jumblies Theatre and Aluna Theatre.

#### **Producer, Writer, Director, Writer**

(June–September 2010)

DIGITAL SHORT-FILM: "DAY NUMBER SIX"

- Wrote, produced and directed a 9 minute HD video short-film at York University.